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University of Mumbai

College Affiliations &
Development Department
No. Aff./ICD/24-25/ =% g
9 % May, 2024

To,

The Director, :

St. Francis Institute of Technology
(Engineering College),

Mt. Poinsur, S.V.P. Road, -
Borivali (West), '
Mumbai-400 103.

Sub:- Conferment of Autonomous Status as per University Grants
Commission Regulation 2023.

Ref:- (I) UGC Regulation dated 3™ April, 2023.

(I). Letter No. F. 2-10/2023 (AC- Policy) dated 24™ April, 2024
of University Grants Commission, New Delhi- 110 002.

(III) UGC Notification dated 12 February, 2018.

(IV) Government Resolution No. TIcd R0 /T HR9&/R</
fafdr—3 dated 28™ May, 2018 of Higher & Technical Education
Department, Government of Maharashtra, Mumbai- 400 032.

(V) Academic Council Resolution dated 05™ May, 2018 &
Management Council Resolution dated 23" May, 2018.

Sir,

This has reference to your proposal for granting autonomous status and subsequent letter
of University Grants Commission and Government Resolution of Maharashtra referred above
with respect to St. Francis Institute of Technology (Engineering College), Mt. Poinsur, S.V.P.
Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai-400 103 and it is informed that the Autonomous Status is
conferred to St. Francis Institute of Technology (Engineering College), Mt. Poinsur, S.V.P.
Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai-400 103, for a period of 10 years w.e.f. academic year 2024-
25 to 2033-34 as per clause 7.5 of the UGC (Conferment of Autonomous Status upon Colleges
and Measures for Maintenanec of Standards in Autonomous Colleges) Regulation, 2023 vide
letter No F. 2-10/2023 (AC- Policy) dated 24™ April, 2024, subject to condition that you are
abide to pay fees if any dues found in the future related to the Affiliation fees.

I am to inform you that your college has paid Rs.85,000/- (Rupees Eighty Five
Thousand Only) as one time autonomy fees vide challan No. 02, dated 05th April, 2024, till fees
is to be decided to the University of Mumbai Also to inform you that the Management Council
is to be decided the final autonomy fee as per UGC regulation.
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9.

The College shall abide by all rules as mentioned in the UGC regulations and orders

issued by the Government of Maharashtra and University from time to time.

Yours faithﬁﬂl:r,‘ﬂf'ﬂ\

(Prof. Baliram Gaikwad)
I/c.Registrar



